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Ruth Nettles 

From: Rebecca Taylor [rtaylor@asglegal.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

_ _ _  __ ___ ..... .. ..._.___ 

Monday, March 17,2008 4:16 PM 

Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman; sclark@radeylaw.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; richzambo@aol.com; 
kstorain@Potashcorp.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; 
wade-litchfield@fpl.com; bryan-anderson@fpl.com 

Subject: Dockets Nos. 070234, 070235,070236 

Attachments: clerk letter 03 17 08 (2).pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of  the Florida Public Service Commission, Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. 
makes the following filling. 

a. 

b. 

d. 
e. 

C. 

The name, address, telephone number and email of  the person responsible for the filing is: 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Anchors Smith Grimsley 
118 N Gadsden S t  
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

v ka u f m a n @ a sg I eg a I. co m 
This filing is made in Docket Nos. 070234-EQ, 070235-EQ, 070236-EQ. 
The document is filed on behalf o f  Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. 
The total number of  pages in the document is 1. 
The attached document is Wheelabrator's letter regarding it 's pre-hearing statement. 

(850) 222-4771 

Rebecca Taylor 
ASG Litigation Group 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681 -3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681 -8788 
rtaylor@asglegal.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work 
product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, 
or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution 
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail 
immediately. Thank you. 

311 712008 
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